
Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Agenda –Meeting of November 15, 2018 
Page 1 

BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

Board of Directors Meeting 
2039 Forest Avenue 

Chico, CA 95928 

MEETING AGENDA 

November 15, 2018 
2:00 p.m. 

The Board of Directors welcomes and encourages public participation in the Board meetings.  Members of the public may be heard on any items 
on the Directors’ agenda.  A person addressing the Directors will be limited to 5 minutes unless the Chairperson grants a longer period of time.  
Comments by members of the public on any item on the agenda will only be allowed during consideration of the item by the Directors.  Members 
of the public desiring to be heard on matters under jurisdiction of the Directors, but not on the agenda, may address the Directors during agenda 
item 6. 

- - - - - - - - - - 
If you are disabled and need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Housing Authority office at 895-4474.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Board of Directors to make reasonable arrangements.  

NEXT RESOLUTION NO. 18-6C 

ITEMS OF BUSINESS 

1. ROLL CALL

2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS

3. CONSENT CALENDAR

3.1 Minutes of Meeting on August 16, 2018

3.2 BCAHDC – Financial Report

3.3 Tax Credit Report & Cordillera Apartments Report

3.3.1 Gridley Springs I - CTCAC Compliance Letter 

4. CORRESPONDENCE

5. REPORTS FROM PRESIDENT

5.1 Walker Commons Budget – Adoption of FY2019 Walker Commons Budget.

Recommendation:   Resolution No. 18-6C 

5.2 1200 Park Avenue Budget – Adoption of FY 2019 1200 Park Avenue Budget. 

Recommendation:   Resolution No. 18-7C 

1



Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Agenda –Meeting of November 15, 2018 
Page 2 

5.3 Harvest Park Budget – Adoption of FY2019 Harvest Park Budget. 
 

Recommendation:   Resolution No. 18-8C  
 

5.4 Gridley Springs I Budget – Adoption of FY2019 Gridley Springs I Budget. 
 

Recommendation:   Resolution No. 18-9C 
 

5.5 Cordillera Apartment Write-Offs – Approve write-offs for Cordillera Apartments. 
 
Recommendation:   Resolution No. 18-10C 

 
5.6 Walker Commons and 1200 Park Avenue Apartments – No-smoking policy 

implementation. 
 

Recommendation:   Motion 
 
6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION  
 
7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION 
  
8. SPECIAL REPORTS 
 
9. REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS 
 
10. MATTERS INITIATED BY DIRECTORS 
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
12. DIRECTORS’ CALENDAR 
 
 Next meeting – February 21, 2018 
  
13. ADJOURNMENT 

2



Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Minutes –Meeting of August 18, 2018 
Page 1 

 

 
BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING  

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
2039 Forest Avenue 
Chico, CA  95928 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
August 16, 2018 

 
 
President Mayer called the meeting of Butte County Affordable Housing Development 
Corporation (BCAHDC) to order at 2:15 p.m. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
Present for Directors:  Kate Anderson, Patricia Besser, Larry Hamman, Roger Hart, Anne Jones, 
Laura Moravec and David Pittman. 
 
Others Present:  President Ed Mayer, Chief Financial Officer Sue Kemp, Secretary Marysol 
Perez, Larry Guanzon, and Tamra Young. 
 
2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS 
 
None. 
 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Director Hamman moved that the Consent Calendar be accepted as presented.  Director Jones 
seconded.  The vote in favor was unanimous. 
 
4. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
None. 
 
5. REPORTS FROM PRESIDENT 
 

5.1 BCAHDC Budget – The FY2019 BCAHDC budget was presented for approval. 
There was excess cash flow from 1200 Park Avenue, which has not been typical. 
Budget remains status quo.  However BCAHDC receives distributions from four 
(4) tax credit partnerships: 1200 Park Avenue LP ($7,500); Walker Commons LP 
($7,500); DFI-DHA Gridley Springs Associates LP ($3,200); and Chico Harvest 
Park LP ($20,000), which is not recognized as revenue.   

 

3



Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Minutes –Meeting of August 18, 2018 
Page 2 

 

*RESOLUTION NO. 18-4C* 
Director Hart moved that Resolution No. 18-4C be adopted by reading of title only: 
“APPROVAL OF BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION OPERATING BUDGET FOR F/Y 2019”.  Director Pittman seconded.  The 
vote in favor was unanimous. 
 

5.2 Cordillera Apartments Budget – The FY 2019 Cordillera Apartments operating 
budget was presented for approval.  The budget for operations and maintenance is 
prepared in conjunction with RSC Property Management, property manager. The 
budget and the actuals are fairly consistent. Again this year, there is a slight 
increase in the budget for rents increases.  Capital Improvements include balcony 
replacements/repairs, exterior painting, and asphalt maintenance work. RSC 
provided photos of balcony improvements.   

 
*RESOLUTION NO. 18-5C* 
Director Moravec moved that Resolution No. 18-5C be adopted by reading of title only: 
“APPROVAL OF THE BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION OPERATING BUDGET FOR CORDILLERA APARTMENTS F/Y 2019”.  
Director Anderson seconded.  The vote in favor was unanimous. 
 

5.3 Walker Commons Audit Report – The Walker Commons audited financial 
statements for year ended December 31, 2017 were presented. 2017 provided us 
with a more accurate picture and analysis as to the capabilities of AWI, so far they 
have done a much better job managing the property than their predecessor. There 
are currently no additional debts to the property, other than the $500,000 loan 
from the City of Chico. The current auditor worked directly with AWI; Chief 
Financial Officer Kemp worked as the “middleman” in the process of completing 
the audit. There were no findings or concerns. 

 
*MOTION* 
Director Moravec moved motion to accept Walker Commons FY 2017 Audit Report as 
presented. Director Besser seconded. The vote in favor was unanimous.  
 

5.4 Walker Commons Apartments – The no-smoking policy has been discussed twice 
previously with the Board of Directors. There was confusion as to whether the 
policy being discussed was for 1200 Park Avenue or Walker Commons. Staff has 
heard and recognized the sensitivity of the subject and acknowledges the request 
of the Board to proceed with caution. Director Moravec expressed her concerns in 
regards to such policy at Walker Commons; she remains concerned for the 
residents of the property, as she has seen the elderly residents smoking on the 
sidewalk or middle of the street. Motion is postponed until next quarterly meeting 
in November and clarification is given as to whether this is a policy that 
BCAHDC is backfilling. 

 
 
 

4



Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Minutes –Meeting of August 18, 2018 
Page 3 

 

6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
 
None. 
 
7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION 
 
None. 
 
8. SPECIAL REPORTS 
 
None. 
 
9. REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS 
 
None. 
 
10. MATTERS INITIATED BY DIRECTORS 
  
None.  
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
None. 
 
12. DIRECTOR’S CALENDAR 
 
Next Meeting – November 15, 2018. 
 
13. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Director Moravec moved that the meeting be adjourned.  Director Hamman seconded.  The 
meeting was adjourned at 2:45 p.m. 
 
 
Dated:  August 16, 2018. 
    
 
    
             
       Edward S. Mayer, President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      
Marysol Perez, Secretary 

5



6



7



MEMO 
 
 
Date:             November 9, 2018 
 
 
To:  BCAHDC Board of Directors 
 
From:  Larry Guanzon, Deputy Executive Director 
 
 
Subject: Status Report – LIHTC Properties & Cordillera Apartments 
   

• Walker Commons Apartments, Chico (56 units, LIHTC, senior/disabled) 
• 1200 Park Avenue Apartments, Chico (107 units, LIHTC, senior) 
• Harvest Park Apartments, Chico (90 units, LIHTC, family) 
• Gridley Springs I Apartments, Gridley (32 units, LIHTC, family) 
• Cordillera Apartments, Chico (20 units, family) 

 
For Walker Commons Apartments and 1200 Park Ave, please also see monthly reports provided 
by the property manager, AWI, following this memo. Property manager Winn Residential 
provides monthly reports for Harvest Park; Sackett Corporation for Gridley Springs I; and RSC 
Associates for Cordillera Apartments. 
 
 
Walker Commons Apartments, Chico (56 units, LIHTC, Senior & Disabled, MGP: BCAHDC, 
PM: AWI) – The property currently has two (2) vacancies. The first phase of roofing 
replacement, one-half of the property has been completed by Four Seasons Roofing. Wood 
siding accents at the Clubhouse have been painted. Overhangs are being repaired for dry rot and 
re-painting. AWI is searching for a new maintenance person at this time and is filling the current 
work with another sites maintenance tech. No smoking policy has been implemented now for a 
year and complaints or issues are few or none at this time. Please find the AWI monthly 
owners report following. 
 
1200 Park Avenue Apartments, Chico (107 units, LIHTC, Senior, MGP: BCAHDC, PM: 
AWI) – This property currently has three (3) vacancies. Roof assessment and repair is scheduled 
for this quarter, the property needs roof replacement at the front entrance areas. We have one bid 
and are trying to obtain two more. No Smoking policy is scheduled to be implemented as of 
January 1, 2019. There is a plan for a non-smoking area within the commons areas. Please find 
the AWI’s monthly narrative for your review. 
 
Harvest Park Apartments, Chico (90 units, LIHTC, Family, MGP: BCAHDC, PM Winn 
Residential) – Harvest Park currently has zero (0) vacancy.  The property continues operations 
per budget. A new on-site manager was hired by WINN, Ashley Hernandez, who has 
transitioned into her new position. Wendy Logue was transferred to another WINN Residential 
property. A CTCAC monitoring inspection was conducted this month and there were findings 

8



that one or more over-income households have been admitted to the property. Staff is working 
with Winn Residential to investigate how this occurred and resolution.  Please find WINN 
Residential Owner’s Report following.  
 
Gridley Springs I Apartments, Gridley (32 units, LIHTC, Family, MGP: BCAHDC, PM: 
Sackett Corporation) – Current vacancy is at four (4) units as of the first of the month. 
Sacramento-based Sackett Corporation has taken over management as of October 1, 2018. The 
new on-site manager “Devin” has moved in and the property’s curb appeal has been enhanced 
with the buildings being power washed. We do have at least two (2) dead trees in need of 
removal at the property. Please find Sackett Corporation’s Owner’s report, following. 

Cordillera Apartments, Chico (20 units, Family, Owner: BCAHDC, PM: RSC Assoc.) The 
property has zero (0) vacancy. We will continue to make capital improvements as cash flow 
allows: replacement of patios railings has been completed with exterior painting being the last 
item to complete.  Please find RSC’s monthly Owner’s report, following. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                        
 
 
 
 

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



 

                      
   
 AWI Management Corporation is an Equal Opportunity provider and employer. 

                                                    Walker Commons 
October 2018 

 
Variance report sent explaining budget differences and expenditures. 
 
Updates: 
 
Walker Commons currently has two vacancies and no units on notice.  Applications in 
process to lease both units.  One unit leased in October. 
 
Pergola repairs / replacements and exterior paint of community room siding pending for 
completion before year end. 

 
Sierra Roofing assessed the existing old roofs and made repairs as necessary.  Gutter 
cleaning is pending for mid-November. 
 
Walker Commons has had a turnover in maintenance staffing and the position is currently 
vacant. We have a nearby tech filling is as needed and interviews are in process for a new 
team member. 
 
All housing voucher households received a notice of rent increase to the current payment 
standards as part of the approved 2019 budget.  All non voucher holders are at max 
allowable tax credit rents. 
 
It has been a year since implementation of non –smoking policies at Walker Commons.  The 
transition to non smoking went very smoothly and residents comply with the new regulation.  
Residents gather at the edges of the community and visit while enjoying their cigarettes.  We 
have not received any complaints in a very long time. 
 
The October fall themed feast was a huge success and residents appreciated the home 
cooked meal.  Property Manager Nancy prepared meatloaf and potatoes from scratch served 
with asparagus and brownies for desert…..  November’s community meal is planned and will 
be ‘Breakfast for Lunch’. YUM! 
 

 

22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



 

                      
   
 AWI Management Corporation is an Equal Opportunity provider and employer. 

 
 
 

1200 Park Avenue 
October 2018 

 
 
Variance report sent explaining budget differences and expenses. 
 
 
Updates: 
 
1200 Park Avenue currently has two vacancies.  The Property Manager is working the 
waiting list and qualifying applicants. There are currently no units on notice and we are 
hoping to be 100% occupied by mid November, barring any new move out activity. 
 
Gutter cleaning was completed. 
 
The first estimate to address the leaking roof has been obtained.  We are currently pursuing 
‘apples to apples’ bids for the necessary replacement(s). 
 
 *Steele Roofing contacted – does not work with TPO roofing systems 
 * Four Seasons Roofing contacted – have not heard back 
   ….reaching out to other vendors in the area. 
 
No smoking policies will be implemented at 1200 Park Avenue effective January 1st. A 
preliminary notification has been prepared and will be distributed to residents regarding the 
upcoming change.  Due to the grounds lay out and building design at 1200 Park Avenue an 
outdoor smoking area will be designated to accommodate units and residents that do not 
have easy access to sidewalk areas at the edge of the property. 
 
The residents gathered on October 31st for a Halloween themed party. Management provided 
the pizza and soda, residents brought dishes to share! 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

35



 

                      
   
 AWI Management Corporation is an Equal Opportunity provider and employer. 

 
 
 
 

 

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



1900 Point West Way, #273 Sacramento, CA 95815 - (916) 927-6800 

GRIDLEY SPRINGS 
October 2018 

Property Status: 

1. There are currently 7 vacancies, 6 of which have now been approved and pre-
leased and are just awaiting move-ins. We have 1 pending approval and hope to 
be 100% occupied by the end of November. There are ZERO notices to 
vacate.

2. Devin Stapleton has been hired as the Community Manager and Kevin McCall 
has been hired as the Maintenance Technician.

3. All of the buildings entryways, staircases and back patios have all been power 
washed.

4. All of the gutters and downspouts have been cleaned.

5. We are working with WASH Laundry to get a laundry room concession, for a 
new floor and complete paint for Gridley Springs II laundry.

51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-6C 
 

APPROVAL OF THE OPERATING BUDGET FOR F/Y 2019 
FOR WALKER COMMONS APARTMENTS, CHICO, CA 

 
 
WHEREAS, Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation (BCAHDC) approves 
its Operating Budget on an annual basis; and 
 
WHEREAS, BCAHDC, as Managing General Partner of Walker Commons LP, owner of 
Walker Commons Apartments, Chico, California, prepares the budget for Walker Commons 
Apartments in conjunction with costs projected by its Managing General Partner agent, Housing 
Authority of the County of Butte, and Walker Commons Apartments Property Manager, AWI, 
Inc.; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of BCAHDC has reviewed the budget as proposed and 
found the budget to be in the best interest of the Walker Commons Apartments property, its 
residents, Walker Commons LP, and BCAHDC; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Butte County Affordable 
Housing Development Corporation, acting as Managing General Partner of Walker Commons 
LP, owner of Walker Commons Apartments, Chico, CA, to hereby approve and adopt the 
Operating Budget for fiscal year 2019 for Walker Commons Apartments, Chico, California, such 
Operating Budget attached to and made a part of this Resolution No. 18-6C. 
 
Dated:  November 15, 2018. 
 
 
 
              
       Edward S. Mayer, President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
       
Marysol Perez, Secretary 

62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



MEMO 

Date: November 9, 2018 

To: Banyard Management Board of Directors 
BCAHDC Board of Directors 

From: Larry Guanzon, Deputy Executive Director 

Subject: Smoke-Free Housing Policy 
• Chico Commons, Chico (72 units, LIHTC, Family),
• Walker Commons, Chico (56 units, LIHTC, senior/disabled)
• 1200 Park Ave, Chico (107 units, LIHTC, senior)

On November 30, 2016, U.S. Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Secretary Julián Castro 
announced that all Public Housing developments in the U.S. will be required to provide a smoke-free 
environment for their residents. The final rule published in the Federal Register went into effect February 
3, 2017, reflecting more than 1,000 comments received from the public, including Public Housing 
Agencies (PHAs), housing and public health organizations, and residents of Public Housing. Such policy 
is designed for progressive lease compliance, where lease termination is only applied as a last resort, the 
policy supported by resident education and delivery of smoking cessation-related supportive services. 

AWI Property Management implemented “No Smoking Policies” for Chico Commons and Walker 
Commons in November of 2017. Currently the implementation and complaints have been minimal as 
most residents are complying with the new policy. AWI has been very tolerant in enforcement as the 
residents receive verbal warnings and written warnings. The residents were also offered cessation classes 
to help stop smoking. AWI has indicated the implementation at Walker Commons has gone smoothly but 
at Chico Commons there have been “bumps in the road” - overall residents are complying by not smoking 
inside their unit. We do have residents that have chosen to smoke outside along the city sidewalks, where 
property management has no enforcement. Given the high concentrations of special needs tenants at the 
property, the no-smoking policy was implemented with extra care and sensitivity. 

On January 1, 2019 AWI plans to implement a “no smoking policy” at 1200 Park Ave. Due to the site’s 
configuration, the plan first step is to implement a “designated no smoking area” within the center of the 
common areas. Preliminary notification has been prepared and will be distributed prior to implementation. 
Numerous verbal warnings will be employed, and cessation classes will be offered through Butte County 
Health Department. Eviction will only be used as a last resort; households will have many opportunities to 
smoking-related resolve issues. 

Staff recommends Board adoption of a no-smoking policy for Walker Commons, Chico Commons, and 
1200 Park Ave.  It is recommended the apartments, managed by AWI, be transitioned to no-smoking 
status consistent with the federal policy applied to the Public Housing program. The recommendation is 
made for reasons of public health, and the costs associated with smoke-related property damage. Thus far, 
the no smoking policy has been implemented with minimal disruption and complaint. 

Recommendation: motion to authorize the implementation of smoke-free housing policies at Banyard 
Management’s Chico Commons Apartments, and BCAHDC’s two properties – 1200 Park Avenue 
Apartments and Walker Commons Apartments. 

84


	0 Agenda
	BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING
	MEETING AGENDA
	NEXT RESOLUTION NO. 18-6C
	ITEMS OF BUSINESS

	3.01 Minutes
	BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING
	DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
	Board of Directors Meeting

	3.02 BCAHDC Financial Report
	3.03 Tax Credit
	3.03.1 GSI CTCAC Compliance Letter
	5.01 Walker Commons Budget
	5.02 1200 Park Ave Budget
	5.03 Harvest Park Budget
	5.04 GSI Budget
	5.05 Cordillera Apts Write-Offs
	5.06 Smoke Free Housing Policy 1200 Park Ave  Walker Commons



